

RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SUBMISSION À :

Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit National Contracting Services

Bid Email:

pc.soumissionsest-bidseast.pc@canada.ca

This is the only acceptable email address for responses to bid solicitation. Bids submitted by email directly to the Contracting Authority or to any other email address may not be accepted.

The maximum email file size is 25 megabytes. PCA is not responsible for any transmission errors. Emails with links to bid documents will not be accepted.

REQUEST FOR A SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT

DEMANDE POUR UN ARRANGEMENT EN MATIÈRE D'APPROVISIONNEMENT

Canada, as represented by the Minister of the Environment for the purposes of the Parks Canada Agency hereby requests a Supply Arrangement on behalf of the identified users herein.

Le Canada, représenté par le ministre de l'Environnement aux fins de l'Agence Parcs Canada, autorise par la présente, un arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement au nom des utilisateurs identifiés énumérés ci-après.

Comments - Commentaires:

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : Parks Canada Agency National Contracting Services Parks Canada Agency 3, passage du Chien-d'Or, Québec (Québec) G1R 3Z8

Title - Sujet: Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Serv Unit. Parks Canada	rices - Prince Edward Island Field			
Solicitation No N° de l'invitation : Date : 5P201-20-0004/A May 28, 2020				
Client Reference No N° de référence du client : N/A				
GETS Reference No. N° de reference PW-20-00915863	de SEAG :			
Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin : At - à : 2 :00 PMOn - le : June Time Zone - Fuseau horaire EDT- HAE				

F.O.B F.A.B. : Plant - Usine : □	Destination : □	Other - Autre : □		
Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements à : Sébastien Thiboutot				
Telephone No N° de téléphone :	Fax NoN° de télécopieur :	Email Address – Couriel :		
(418) 575-2052	N/A	sebastien.thiboutot@canada.ca		
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des biens, services, et construction :				
See Herein				

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE SOUMISSIONNAIRE

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l'entrepreneur :

18, 2020

Address - Adresse :				
Telephone No N° de téléphone : F	ax No N° de télécopieur :			
Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/ Firm (type or print) - Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie) :				
Signature :	Date :			



5P201-20-0004/A 0

de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO BIDDERS

BIDS RECEIVED BY EMAIL WILL BE ACCEPTED AS OFFICIAL.

BIDS RECEIVED BY FAX, IN-PERSON OR BY COURIER WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

The only acceptable email address for responses to bid solicitations is the Email Address indicated on the front page "invitation to tender" for the receipt of bids. Any email address other than the designated address may not be accepted.

Facsimile for responses to bid solicitations is not accepted.

The maximum email file size that Parks Canada is capable of receiving is 25 megabytes. The Bidder is responsible for any failure attributable to the transmission or receipt of the emailed bid due to file size. Emails with links to bid documents will not be accepted. Bid documents must be sent as email attachments.

Direct Deposit

The Government of Canada has replaced cheques with direct deposit payment(s), an electronic transfer of funds deposited directly into a bank account. New vendors who are awarded a contract will be required to complete a Direct Deposit enrolment form in order to register their direct deposit information with Parks Canada to receive payment.

Additional information on this Government of Canada initiative is available at: http://www.directdeposit.gc.ca

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation :

5P201-20-0004/A

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART	1 – GENERAL INFORMATION	5
1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4	INTRODUCTION	5
PART	2 – SUPPLIER INSTRUCTIONS	e
2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6	STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS, CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS SUBMISSION OF ARRANGEMENTS FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT – NOTIFICATION FEDERAL CONTRACTORS PROGRAM FOR EMPLOYMENT EQUITY - NOTIFICATION. ENQUIRIES – REQUEST FOR SUPPLY ARRANGEMENTS. APPLICABLE LAWS	
PART	3 – BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	8
3.1	ARRANGEMENT PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	8
PART	4 – EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION	8
4.1 4.2	EVALUATION PROCEDURES	
PART	5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	9
5.1 5.2	CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED WITH THE ARRANGEMENT CERTIFICATIONS PRECEDENT TO ISSUANCE OF A SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	
PART	6 - SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT AND RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	9
A.	SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT	9
6.1 6.2 6.3 6.4 6.5 6.6 6.7 6.8 6.9 6.10	ARRANGEMENT. SECURITY REQUIREMENTS. STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS. TERM OF SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT. AUTHORITIES. IDENTIFIED USERS. ON-GOING OPPORTUNITY FOR QUALIFICATION PRIORITY OF DOCUMENTS. CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION APPLICABLE LAWS.	
B.	BID SOLICITATION	12
6.1 6.2	BID SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS	
C.	RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	13
6.1	GENERAL	13
ANNE	X A SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS	14
ANNE	X B STATEMENT OF WORK	15

ANNEX H LIST OF NAMES FOR INTEGRITY VERIFICATION FORM39

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable

de l'arrangement en matière

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation :

5P201-20-0004/A

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

d'approvisionnemen Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

PART 1 – GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Introduction

The Request for Supply Arrangements (RFSA) is divided into six parts plus attachments and annexes, as follows:

- Part 1 General Information: provides a general description of the requirement;
- Part 2 Supplier Instructions: provides the instructions applicable to the clauses and conditions of the RFSA;
- Part 3 Arrangement Preparation Instructions: provides Suppliers with instructions on how to prepare the arrangement to address the evaluation criteria specified;
- Part 4 Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection: indicates how the evaluation will be conducted, the evaluation criteria which must be addressed in the arrangement and the basis of selection;
- Part 5 Certifications and Additional Information: includes the certifications and additional information to be provided; and
- Part 6 6A, Supply Arrangement, 6B, Bid Solicitation, and 6C, Resulting Contract Clauses:
 - 6A, includes the Supply Arrangement (SA) with the applicable clauses and conditions;
 - 6B, includes the instructions for the bid solicitation process within the scope of the SA;
 - 6C, includes general information for the conditions which will apply to any contract entered into pursuant to the SA.

The Annexes include the statement of work, the evaluation criteria and basis of selection, the areas of service and ceiling pricing and other annexes.

1.2 Summary

Request for Supply Arrangements (SA). The Parks Canada Agency requires the services of General Contractors in Prince Edward Island to manage all aspects of a number of as and when required multi discipline projects that may include the demolition, renovation and construction of various equipment, services or structures. It will also be the responsibility of the general contractor to plan, organize and control the work, health and safety of all tradesmen working on any project under their management. Complete details of skills and responsibilities of the General Contractor are detailed in the Scope of Work included herein as Annex "B". Contracts resulting from the creation of SA's will include (but will not be limited to) the following trade categories: Electrician; Plumbing; Carpentry; Painting and Decorating; Floor Covering Installation; Roofer (Shingled and Built-up); Bricklayer; Cabinet Maker; Concrete Finisher; Fire protection, Gas Fitter; Glazier; Locksmith; Oil Burner Mechanic; Power line Technicians; Heating Ventilation and Air-Conditioning Mechanic; restoration Stone Mason; Sheet Metal Workers; Sprinkler System Installers; Steamfitters/Pipefitters; Tile setter; Welder; Gypsum Board and Plasterer; Acoustical Ceiling Installer/Repairer.

Duration of the Supply Arrangement:

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

N/A

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

The Supply Arrangement will be valid for two (2) years with the option for one (1) two-year extension.

a) Contracts resulting from the SA will typically range anywhere between \$5,000 to \$100,000 (applicable taxes included).

1.3 Security Requirements

There is no security requirement applicable to this Supply Arrangement. The security requirement will be determined at time a bid solicitation is issued under the Supply Arrangement.

1.4 Debriefings

Suppliers may request a debriefing on the results of the request for supply arrangements process. Suppliers should make the request to the Supply Arrangement Authority within 15 working days of receipt of the results of the request for supply arrangements process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.

PART 2 – SUPPLIER INSTRUCTIONS

2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the Request for Supply Arrangements (RFSA) by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Suppliers who submit an arrangement agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the RFSA and accept the clauses and conditions of the Supply Arrangement and resulting contract(s).

The 2008 *(2019-03-04)* Standard Instructions - Request for Supply Arrangements - Goods or Services, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the RFSA.

2.2 Submission of Arrangements

Arrangements must be submitted only to Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit by the date, time and place indicated on the first page of the RFSA.

The only acceptable email address for responses to bid solicitations is the email address indicated on the front page "invitation to tender" for the receipt of bids. Any email address other than the designated address will not be accepted.

Facsimile for responses to bid solicitations is not accepted.

The maximum email file size that Parks Canada is capable of receiving is 25 megabytes. The Bidder is responsible for any failure attributable to the transmission or receipt of the emailed bid due to file size. Emails with links to bid documents will not be accepted. Bid documents must be sent as email attachments.

5P201-20-0004/A 000 de l'arrangement e d'approvisionneme

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

2.3 Former Public Servant – Notification

Service contracts awarded to former public servants in receipt of a pension or a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. Therefore, the bid solicitation will require that you provide information that, were you to be the successful bidder, your status with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension or a lump sum payment, will be required to report this information on the departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports generated in accordance with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts with former public servants, Contracting Policy Notice 2012-2 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

2.4 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Notification

The Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity requires that some contractors make a formal commitment to Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour to implement employment equity. In the event that this Supply Arrangement would lead to a contract subject to the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity, the bid solicitation and resulting contract templates would include such specific requirements. Further information on the Federal Contractors Program (FCP) for employment equity can be found on Employment Canada(ESDC) - Labour's website.

2.5 Enquiries – Request for Supply Arrangements

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Supply Arrangement Authority no later than five (5) calendar days before the Request for Supply Arrangements closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Suppliers should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the RFSA to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Suppliers to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that Suppliers do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated, and the enquiry can be answered to all Suppliers. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Suppliers may not be answered by Canada.

2.6 Applicable Laws

The Supply Arrangement (SA) and any contract awarded under the SA must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Prince Edward Island.

Suppliers may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of the arrangement, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the Suppliers.

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

PART 3 – BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Arrangement Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that the Supplier submit its arrangement in separately bound sections as follows:

Section I: Mandatory Requirements (Annex C) (1 electronic copy in PDF format).

Section II: Financial Requirements (Annex D) (1 electronic copy in PDF format).

Section I: Mandatory Requirements

In the technical arrangement, Suppliers should explain and demonstrate how they propose to meet the mandatory requirements. See Annex C – Evaluation Criteria and Basis of Selection.

Section II: Financial Requirements

Suppliers must submit the financial requirements in accordance with the Annex D – Areas of Service and Ceiling Pricing.

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

4.1 Evaluation Procedures

- (a) Arrangements will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the Request for Supply Arrangements including the technical and financial evaluation criteria.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the arrangements.

4.2 Basis of Selection

4.2.1 Basis of Selection - Mandatory Technical

An arrangement must comply with the requirements of the Request for Supply Arrangements and meet all mandatory technical evaluation criteria to be declared responsive.

5P201-20-0004/A 000 de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Suppliers must provide the required certifications and additional information to be awarded a Supply Arrangement (SA).

The certifications provided by Suppliers to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless specified otherwise, Canada will declare an arrangement non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default if any certification made by the Supplier is found to be untrue whether made knowingly or unknowingly during the arrangement evaluation period, or during the period of any supply arrangement arising from this RFSA and any resulting contracts.

The Supply Arrangement Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Supplier's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Supply Arrangement Authority will render the arrangement non-responsive, or constitute a default under the Contract.

5.1 Certifications Required with the Arrangement

Suppliers must submit the following duly completed certifications as part of their arrangement.

5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the Integrity Provisions of the Standard Instructions, all suppliers must provide with their arrangement, <u>if applicable</u>, the declaration form available on the <u>Forms for the Integrity Regime</u> website (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/declaration-eng.html), to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Issuance of a Supply Arrangement and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the arrangement, but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not completed and submitted as requested, the Supply Arrangement Authority will inform the Supplier of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional information listed below within the time frame provided will render the arrangement non-responsive.

PART 6 – SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT AND RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

A. SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT

6.1 Arrangement

The Supply Arrangement covers the Work described in the Statement of Work at Annex B.

6.2 Security Requirements

6.2.1 There is no security requirement applicable to this Supply Arrangement. The security requirement will be determined at time a bid solicitation is issued under the Supply Arrangement.

6.3 Standard Clauses and Conditions

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

All clauses and conditions identified in the Supply Arrangement and resulting contract(s) by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

6.3.1 General Conditions

<u>2020</u> (2017-09-21), General Conditions – Supply Arrangement - Goods or Services, apply to and form part of the Supply Arrangement.

6.4 Term of Supply Arrangement

6.4.1 Period of the Supply Arrangement

The period for awarding contracts against this Supply Arrangement shall be for two (2) years commencing from the start date identified on the Standing Offer.

If the Supply Arrangement is authorized for use beyond the initial period, the Contractor offers to extend its proposal for an optional two (2), period under the same conditions and at the rates or prices specified in the Supply Arrangement.

The Contractors will be advised of the decision to authorize the option period of two (2) years by the Contracting Authority thirty (30) days before the expiry of the contract period. A revision to the Supply arrangement will be issued by the Contracting Authority.

6.5 Authorities

6.5.1 Supply Arrangement Authority

The Supply Arrangement Authority is:

Sébastien Thiboutot Contracting Advisor National Contracting Services Chief Financial Officer Directorate 3, passage du Chien-d'Or, Québec (Québec) G1R 3Z8

Telephone: (418) 575-2052 Facsimile: (418) 649-6971

E-mail address: sebastien.thiboutot@canada.ca

The Supply Arrangement Authority is responsible for the issuance of the Supply Arrangement, its administration and its revision, if applicable.

5P201-20-0004/A

000

de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

6.5.2 Supplier's Representative

The Supplier's Representative for the Supply Arrangement is:

Representative's Name:				
Title:				
Vendor/ Firm Name:				
Address:				
City:	Province / Territory:			
Telephone:		Facsimile:		
Email Address:				
Procurement Business Number (PBN) or Goods and Services Tax (GST) Number:				

6.6 Identified Users

The Identified User: Designated representatives of Parks Canada Agency, Prince Edward Island.

6.7 On-going Opportunity for Qualification

A Request for Supply Arrangements will be issued in accordance with the process set out below to allow new Suppliers to become qualified. Existing qualified Suppliers, who have been issued a supply arrangement, will not be required to submit a new arrangement.

6.8 Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of the Supply Arrangement;
- (b) the general conditions <u>2020</u> (2017-09-21), General Conditions Supply Arrangement Goods or Services;
- (c) Annex "A" Solicitation Documents (attached separately);
- (d) Annex "B" Generic Statement of Work
- (e) Annex "C" Evaluation Criteria and Basis of Selection
- (f) Annex "D" Areas of Service and Ceiling Pricing
- (g) Annex "E" Supply Arrangement Information and Call up Procedures

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre:

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

(h) Annex "F" Conditions Precedent to Issuance of a Supply Arrangement

(i) Annex "G" Attestation and Proof of Compliance with Occupational Health and

Safety (OHS)

(j) Annex "H" List of Names for Integrity Verification Form

6.9 Certifications and Additional Information

6.9.1 Compliance

Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Supplier in its arrangement or precedent to issuance of the Supply Arrangement (SA), and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information are conditions of issuance of the SA and failure to comply will constitute the Supplier in default. Certifications are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the SA and of any resulting contract that would continue beyond the period of the SA.

6.10 Applicable Laws

The Supply Arrangement (SA) and any contract resulting from the SA must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Prince Edward Island.

В. **BID SOLICITATION**

6.1 **Bid Solicitation Documents**

Canada will use the bid solicitation templates at Annex A.

For construction services under \$100,000: General Instructions - Construction Services (2019-05-30) R2410T

For simple low risk construction services under \$25,000: The Work Order General Conditions.

Amounts are including all applicable taxes.

The bid solicitation will contain as a minimum the following:

- (a) security requirements (if applicable);
- (b) a complete description of the Work to be performed;
- (c) bid preparation instructions;
- (d) instructions for the submission of bids (address for submission of bids, bid closing date and time);
- (e) evaluation procedures and basis of selection;
- (f) certifications.

6.2 **Bid Solicitation Process**

6.2.1 Bids will be solicited for specific requirements within the scope of the Supply Arrangement (SA) from Suppliers who have been issued a SA.

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

6.2.2 The bid solicitation will be sent directly to Suppliers.

C. RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

6.1 General

The conditions of any contract awarded under the Supply Arrangement will be in accordance with the resulting contract clauses of the template used for the bid solicitation.

Canada will use the following bid solicitation templates based on the estimated dollar value and complexity of the requirement:

For any contract to be awarded using:

- a) Parks Canada Work Order for simple low risk projects not exceeding \$25.000 (including taxes).
- b) Parks Canada Standard Invitation to Tender for up to \$100,000.00 (including taxes).

A copy of the templates are attached at Annex A.

Please note: The latest versions of these templates and terms and conditions will be used at time of bid solicitation.

5P201-20-0004/A de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX A

SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS (attached separately see folder: Annex A Solicitation Docs)

- Parks Canada Work Order for simple low risk projects not exceeding \$25.000 (including taxes).
- Parks Canada Standard Invitation to Tender for up to \$100, 000 (including taxes).

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : T

Title - Titre :

Reguest for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX B

GENERIC STATEMENT OF WORK

1. SCOPE OF WORK

1.1 General

The work under the resulting Supply Arrangements comprise the furnishing of all labour, material, tool and equipment required for the performance of General Contractor and Renovation Services as required to the Parks Canada Agency – Prince Edward Island Field Unit including Prince Edward Island National Park, Ardgowan National Historic Site, Province House National Historic Site and Porte-la-Joye Fort Amherst National Historic Site.

1.2 Trade Certifications

The successful General Contractors shall ensure that all personnel performing work in the following trade disciplines are licensed including all subcontractors hired to perform any work on behalf of the General Contractor. The use of registered apprentices will be as directed by the project authority. General Contractors shall provide copies of certificates and proof of certifications when and if requested by the Project Authority. The General Contractor is not required to be licensed in any of the applicable trades. General Contractors that do not hold any trade certification will only perform administrative project implementation activities and tasks that do not require licensed personnel to perform them.

1.3 Supervision

The General Contractors shall provide constant supervision of the work by maintaining a competent foreman onsite, who is authorized to receive in the name of the Contractor, any orders and other communications relative to the work. The foreman must have the ability to read plans and specifications. At the request of the Technical Authority, the Contractor will have to dismiss from the workplace, every person allocated to the work and who, in the opinion of the Technical Authority, is unfit, behaves badly or constitutes a danger for the security.

1.4 Cooperation

The General Contractor and his employees has to cooperate completely with the other contractors or workers sent on the site by the Technical Authority.

1.5 Work quality

The Contractor must provide his plan of quality and his sub-contractor plan of quality.

The Contractor shall perform the activities required for the realization of the work, taking care not to alter the quality of materials.

It is up to the Technical Authority to decide if the work were executed in accordance with the contract and if the workforce, the materials, tools and equipment used were suitable in the execution the aforementioned work.

The Technical Authority can order the execution of additional work and/or he can eliminate or modify any part of the work planned by the contract.

5P201-20-0004/A de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre:

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

1.6 Negligence

When the General Contractor neglects to observe a directive given in due form by the Technical Authority or when he is lacking in any other contractual obligation, the Technical Authority can take the measures which he considers necessary to remedy the negligence.

The General Contractor will pay off all the expenses, spending or damages incurred to the Parks Canada Agency as a result of the negligence or afterward, the corrective actions, which result from the aforementioned negligence.

2. SITE ACCESS

The movement of men, material and equipment shall be subject in advance to the approval of the Technical Authority or a designated representative.

3. STANDARDS

- Throughout the various sections and subsections of this specification reference is made to domestic, national and international standards. These standards shall be considered an integral part thereof and shall be read in conjunction with the specification as if they were reproduced herein. The Contractor shall therefore be fully familiar with their contents and requirements. The latest edition of all standards shall be applicable unless a specifically dated edition is mentioned.
- When reference is made to certain detailed drawings, catalogues or similar related data as published by equipment suppliers, the Contractor shall be solely responsible for obtaining these from the described sources.

4. REFERENCE TO TRADE NAMES

When trade names are used in specifications for specific work they are not necessarily restrictive unless specifically required. The acceptability of materials other than those specified shall be determined by the Technical Authority.

5. ACCEPTABILITY OF MATERIAL

The acceptance of materials other than those specified shall be determined by the Technical Authority or a designated representative of in advance of the use by the Contractor.

The Contractor who wishes to submit a request for acceptance of non-specified materials and a substitution request by materials or equipment which he considers equivalent, has to submit their request to the contracting authority prior to the tender closing, for the authorization of the Technical Authority.

The establishment of the proof of equivalence is the responsibility of the Contractor should contain the following:

- 1) Supply the characteristics, the technical specifications and other useful information describing the offered materials and make the comparison with those of the specified materials;
- Supply all the trial results of resistance or behavior required by the Technical Authority;

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

3) Supply any other piece of information, condition maintenance, essay or report required by the Technical Authority.

These materials have to respect the criteria of conformity with the standards workbenches in the contract.

The Technical Authority will approve or reject the substitutions and will make that decision based on the information supplied by the contractor.

The Contractor is responsible for any delay caused directly or indirectly by these substitutions. The modifications in the other parts of the work required by these substitutions must be executed at the Contractor expense.

Technical Authority reserves the right to cancel any purchase, if irregularities are noticed in the quality and/or the quantity of the supplied materials and/or the delivery deadlines.

6. SCHEDULE OF WORK

- The Contractor shall arrange his work in such a manner as to cause the least inconvenience to the building or site occupants.
- Work on job sites will normally be carried out between the hours of 08h00 and 16h30, Monday to Friday, unless authorized otherwise by the Technical Authority. The Contractor has to inform the Technical Authority at least 48 hours before the beginning of the works outside the regular schedule.

7. USE OF PREMISES

At the discretion of the Technical Authority, the contractor may be permitted to store some of its
apparatus, materials, etc., at or near the job site. In the absence of permission from the Technical
Authority to store equipment, the contractor shall be responsible for the provision of storage
facilities which may be required for the storage of its equipment and materials. At all times, the
contractor shall confine its equipment, storage of materials and operations of its employees to limits
indicated by law, ordinances or the direction of the Technical Authority, and shall not unreasonably
encumber the site.

8. SITE VISIT

- Before submitting an Invitation to Tender the Contractor may be instructed to report to the Technical Authority, to acquaint himself with all conditions that may affect his work prior to visiting the project site.
- Each bidder will be recognized as having visited the work site during the tender period. Therefore, no claim will be submitted course work for visible items and existing or foreseeable problems and difficulties.

9. SUPPLY AND/OR INSTALLATION

5P201-20-0004/A 000 de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

Unless the word "only" suffixes "supply" or "install" or other variations of these words according to the section wherein they are used, it is the express intent of this document that "supply and install" is implied. This will not apply to work supplied by one section and installed by another.

10.RESPONSIBILITY

- The responsibility for the requirement and work included in these documents, including any portion of the work to be performed by a subcontractor, rests solely with the Contractor.
- The responsibility for measurements and quantities rests solely with the Contractor.

11. DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES

The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions to protect and prevent damage to any structure and all surrounding property and installations. The Contractor must repair all damages caused on the work site by its operation without delay and at no expense to the Consignee.

12. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

The Contractor shall have at all times on the site, a complete, up to date set of specifications for the work being performed.

13.CLEAN UP

The Contractor shall perform a daily cleanup of the debris resulting from the work, and all hazardous impediments shall be removed from the site at the end of each work day, to the satisfaction of the Technical Authority. The Contractor have to take all means to control the dust caused by his work.

14. FIRE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

- Fire Safety Plan Contractors and their personnel shall be familiar with this section and its requirements when performing work on any Federal Government Property.
- Fire Department Briefing.
 - The Construction Project Manager shall co-ordinate arrangements for the Contractor to be briefed on Fire Safety at their pre-work conference by the Technical Authority before any work is commenced.
- Reporting Fires
 - (1) Know the location of nearest fire alarm box and telephone, including the emergency phone number.
 - (2) Report immediately all fire incidents to the Fire Department as follows:
 - (a) Activate nearest fire alarm box, or
 - (b) Telephone 911 and ask for Base Fire Hall.

5P201-20-0004/A

000

de l'arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

N/A

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

(c) Person activating fire alarm shall exit building and remain in area to direct Fire Department to scene of fire, and provide other details as required.

- (d) When reporting a fire by telephone, give location of fire, name or number of building and be prepared to verify the location.
- Interior and Exterior Fire Protection and Alarm Systems
 - (1) Fire protection and alarm systems shall not be:
 - (a) Obstructed.
 - (b) Shut off.
 - (c) Left inactive at the end of a working day or shift without notification and authorization from the Technical Authority or his representative.
 - (2) Fire hydrants, standpipes and hose systems shall not be used for other than fire fighting purposes unless authorized by the Technical Authority.
- Fire Extinguishers

The Contractor shall supply fire extinguishers, as scaled by the Technical Authority, necessary to protect, in an emergency, the work in progress and the Contractors physical plant site.

Blockage of Roadways

The Technical Authority shall be advised of any work that would impede fire apparatus response. This includes violation of minimum overhead clearance, as prescribed by the Technical Authority, erecting of barricades and the digging of trenches.

Smoking Precautions

Smoking is not permitted in any base building or facility.

- Rubbish and Waste Materials
 - (1) Rubbish and waste materials are to be kept to a minimum.
 - (2) The burning of rubbish is prohibited.
 - (3) Removal:

All rubbish shall be removed from the work site at the end of the work day or shift or as directed.

- (4) Storage:
 - (a) Extreme care is required where it is necessary to store oily waste in work areas to ensure maximum possible cleanliness and safety.
 - (b) Greasy or oily rags or materials subject to spontaneous combustion shall be deposited and kept in an approved receptacle and removed as required in 14.h.3.
- Flammable Liquids
 - (1) The handling, storage and use of flammable liquids are to be governed by the current National Fire Code of Canada.
 - (2) Flammable liquids such as gasoline, kerosene and naphtha may be kept for ready use in quantities not exceeding 45 litres provided they are stored in approved safety cans bearing the Underwriters' Laboratory of Canada or Factory Mutual seal of approval. Storage of quantities of flammable liquids exceeding 45 litres for work purposes requires the permission of the Technical Authority.
 - (3) Transfer of flammable liquids is prohibited within buildings or on jetties.

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

V/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

(4) Transfer of flammable liquids shall not be carried out in the vicinity of open flames or any type of heat-producing devices.

- (5) Flammable liquids having a flash point below 38oC such as naphtha or gasoline shall not be used as solvents or cleaning agents.
- (6) Flammable waste liquids, for disposal, shall be stored in approved containers located in a safe, ventilated area. Quantities are to be kept to a minimum and the Fire Department is to be notified when disposal is required.
- Hazardous Substances
 - (1) If the work entails the use of any toxic or hazardous materials, chemicals, and/or explosives, or otherwise creates a hazard to life, safety or health, work shall be in accordance with the National Fire Code of Canada.
 - (2) The Technical Authority is to be advised, and "Hot Work" permit issued in all cases involving welding, burning or the use of blow torches and salamanders, in buildings or facilities. Special precautions are necessary to safeguard life and property from damage by fire or explosives.
 - (3) Wherever work is being carried out in dangerous or hazardous areas involving the use of heat, fire watchers, equipped with sufficient fire extinguishers shall be provided.

The determination of dangerous or hazardous areas along with the level of precaution necessary for Fire Watch shall be at the discretion of the Technical Authority. Contractors are responsible for their work on a scale established and in conjunction with the Technical Authority at the pre-work conference.

- (4) Where flammable liquids, such as lacquers or urethanes are to be used proper ventilation shall be assured and all sources of ignition are to be eliminated. The Technical Authority is to be informed prior to and at the cessation of such work.
- Questions and/or Clarification
 Any questions or clarification on Fire Safety in addition to the above requirements shall be directed to and cleared through the Technical Authority.

15.SAFETY AND SECURITY

- All work will be done in compliance with construction safety measures of National Building Code of Canada, comply with the regulations of the Worker's Compensation Act of PEI and Applicable Parks Canada Agency Safety Regulations, the more stringent shall apply.
- The Contractor is the only responsible for the safety and security on the construction site, for the
 adequate protection of the workers, for the safety of the staff and the public, for the protection of
 materials and equipment as well as for the preservation in good condition of the project in the
 course of execution.
- In these purposes, the Contractor has to supply any time and at his expenses:
 - A sufficient number of fences, barriers, posters, guards and others to assure this security;

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

N/A

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

 The necessary conveniences for the execution of the works, as the heating, the lighting, the ventilation and others.

- The Contractor has to make all that is needed to assure an adequate prevention regarding health and regarding safety on the work site, within the framework of the laws and the current regulations.
- The Contractor has to define and implement prevention measures regarding health and regarding safety in the work, within the framework of the laws and current regulations in particular:
 - The works in closed space: for that purpose, the Contactor has to plan and include all the elements to insure the safety of the employees for the works in closed space, concerning the ventilation, the dusts, the vapors of solvent and any other material which can damage the realization of the works in complete safety. The Contractor has to plan a meeting with the representative of the manufacturer before the beginning of the works. As well as the Technical Authority or of his representative during the verification surveys of the works. These measures will have to be in accordance with the current laws and regulations;
 - o The regulations adopted under the Law on the industrial and commercial concerns;
 - The regulation adopted under the Law of the protection of the public health;
 - o The regulations adopted under the Law on the quality of the environment;
 - The regulation on the services of the first aids adopted under the Law on occupational accidents;
 - Any adopted regulation or which will be adopted under the Law on the health and the safety
 of the work of Prince Edward Island or which will apply to the construction site. A particular
 attention must be brought to the article 3.21" Work in a closed space ".
- The Contractor has to establish a program of prevention developed together with the subcontractors, if necessary. To this end, he formulates the general requirements likely to clarify basic rules, organization of the prevention on the construction site as well as the measures of supervision and control. Every subcontractor has to, in association with the Contractor, establish specific measures of prevention, taking into account works to be made and particular working methods. These specific measures come to complete the program of prevention of the Contractor and to become integrated into it to constitute the basis of the prevention on the building site.
- The Contractor has to put back the plans of temporary work which describe the method recommended to allow the construction or the repair of a permanent work, at least seven (7) days before the beginning of the works.
- Before the beginning of the works, the Contractor has to put back a copy of proof of employment in closed space of all the workers allocated to the construction site.
- The workers have to carry(wear) a security equipment, that is a helmet, a number, boots of safety, a mask, glasses, a harness, etc.
- The Contractor must assure the safe passage of pedestrians and clients.

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

16.WHMIS

N/A

Comply with requirements of Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System (WHMIS)
regarding use, handling, storage, and disposal of hazardous materials; and regarding labelling
and provision of material safety data sheets acceptable to Labour Canada and Health and
Welfare Canada.

- Deliver copies of WHMIS data sheets to Technical Authority on delivery of materials.
- Keep copies of Material Safety Data sheets for all hazardous materials on site and make available to anyone "working with" and/or "in proximity to" the hazardous material.

17.NON-COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

- In the event contract personnel are found to be in non-compliance with the health and safety regulations while on Parks Canada property, the following action will be taken by the Site General Safety Officer and/or designated officials:
 - (1) FIRST INCIDENT; supervisor will be told to remove person from Parks Canada property until the next work day.
 - (2) SECOND INCIDENT; person will no longer be permitted on Parks Canada property for the duration of that project.
- The incidents noted above need not be a repeat of a previous occurrence, but may take the form of unrelated instances of non-compliance with the health and safety regulations by the same individual.
- In circumstances where repetition of incidents indicates a lack of adherence to the health and safety
 regulations by the supervisor, the contractor will be instructed to remove the supervisor from the
 property.
- Should the contractor be responsible for a delay in the progress of the work due to an infraction of the legislated requirements, or the safety requirements, the contractor will, at its own expense, work such overtime, acquire and use manpower and/or equipment for the execution of the contract work, as deemed to be necessary, in the opinion of the Technical Authority, to avoid delay in the final completion of the work or any operations thereof.

18. APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE

Contractors and Subcontractor may request a variance, in unusual circumstances, whenever
regulations are considered contributory rather than preventive in nature to achieving the aims of
our safety program. The decision to approve/disapprove the variance will be made by the
Technical Authority and will be binding.

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

 Variances to Parks Canada safety regulations can only be approved or disapproved whenever the Parks Canada regulations are more stringent than the minimum requirements.

19. Public utility

• It is the responsibility of the Contractor to make locate by the competent authorities, the services of underground utilities such as gas, electrical son, mass, etc., before starting work.

During the excavation, if public utility poles (Maritime Electric, Bell etc.) and their anchorages are
to keep up, they must be supported temporarily by the Contractor. In this case, the Contractor shall
submit his method to the Technical Authority for approval.

20. Environment protection

- The contractor shall neither reject nor pour or let out on the ground or into water courses no organic
 or inorganic contaminants, including but not limited to, petroleum products or their derivatives, or
 antifreeze or solvents. These materials and any contaminated materials or produced by these must
 be recovered at source and disposed of according to law, policy and regulations;
- The Contractor have to make a spillage report after every event;
- The contractor must have permanently petroleum product recovery an emergency kit including containment socks, absorbent rolls, sphagnum moss, and related containers and accessories (gloves, etc.) essential to guard against accidental spills of small scale and ensure recovery, storage soiled material and soil management and contaminated equipment. The kit should include enough absorbent rollers to allow to intervene on the width of the water body or contain petroleum products within the scope of the machinery involved. It must be easily accessible at all times for rapid intervention;
- The machinery must be stored, maintained and refueled at more than 15 meters from rivers;
- The equipment used for the work will be in good condition and present no leakage of fuel, oil or grease;
- For work near river, the Contractor must implement sediment control measures before starting any
 operations.

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : 1

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX C

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND BASIS OF SELECTION

1. It is the intention of the Crown to evaluate this requirement as follows:

Each bid will be examined to determine that it meets the Mandatory Requirements detailed at section 2. Bids which fail to meet any of the Mandatory Requirements will be given no further consideration and will be considered non-compliant.

2. MANDATORY CRITERIA

MC1. The Bidder must submit a detailed narrative demonstrating experience. The Bidder must have and must demonstrate that he has a minimum of two (2) years recent and relevant experience within the last two (2) years acting as the General Contractor and managing all aspects of projects that may include the demolition, renovation and construction of buildings. The bidder must, without limiting himself to it, present the projects by indicating: the date of realization of the work/ projects, the client, the description of the work executed, the role of the bidder on the project (general contractor, sub-contractor, etc.) and a description of the nature of the work-projects completed, to clearly demonstrate the minimum of two (2) years of relevant experience.

Complete required information in Form No. 1 – General Contractor experience

MC2. Bidders must submit a letter of reference. This letter must be signed by the client for a project executed to final completion by the Contractor within the past five (5) years. The client must be a government, Para governmental, institutional, commercial or industrial client. The project value must have been at least

\$100 000.00 (excluding taxes) and must have involved building, improving, renovating or expanding any type of building. The bidder must have acted as general contractor for this project. The Supply Arrangement Authority reserves the right to contact the client and verify the information provided.

MC3. The project manager must have a least two (2) years of experience within the last five (5) years working for a general contractor, in project management for general contracting projects.

Please provide a resume as proof of this experience.

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation :

5P201-20-0004/A

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX C

MANDATORY CRITERIA M1

FORM No. 1 **General Contractor Experience**

(Pages can be added by the bidder if more space is required. This form or a copy identical in content and format, must be included the bidder's submission)

Bidder's Name:
Date of realization of work/project:
Client(s):
Name and Location of Project(s):
Name and Location of Project(s).
Description of the Work:

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation :

5P201-20-0004/A

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

Role of bidder on the projects / Work: Description of the nature of the work / projects completed:

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No N	° de réf. du client :	Title – Titre
------------------	-----------------------	---------------

N/A

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

This is to certify that we acted as the contractor who completed the project reference	ed above
Diddor's Cianatura	
Bidder's Signature	
Print Name	

Please be advised that PCA reserves the right to contact the person named above to verify the information contained herein.

5P201-20-0004/A 000

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX D

AREAS OF SERVICE AND CEILING PRICING

Areas of Service and Call Out Rate:

Contractors should indicate areas in which they intend to provide services and the value of the projects that they would submit quotes in response to invitation to tender (ITTs).

Ceiling Pricing

The ceiling prices shall be the maximum pricing that the Contractor will charge for the duration of the Supply Arrangement. This pricing doesn't preclude the Contractor from using lower rates in the quotations that they provide in response to the ITTs issued under this Supply Arrangement.

<u>Call-Out Rate:</u> is an all inclusive rate which includes but, is not limited to, transportation and/or traveling expenses for equipment and personnel (to and from work locations) and first hour of on-site productive labour during regular working hours from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. local time from Monday to Friday, excluding Statutory Holidays. Call-Out Rates will not apply if the crew is already on-site for other work.

<u>Hourly Labour Rate:</u> is an all inclusive rate for the provision of on-site productive labour during regular working hours from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. local time from Monday to Friday, excluding Statutory Holidays.

All hourly rate amounts and ceiling prices are before applicable taxes.

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation : Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

5P201-20-0004/A

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

Location Of Work	Value of Projects that Contractor will bid on for the location specified.		Contract Period Ceiling Prices 2020-2022		
	up to \$25,000	\$25,001 to \$100,000	Call-Out	Hourly Labour	
Prince Edward Island NationalPark of Canada - Cavendish and Dalvay Sectors District Office, 2 Palmer's Lane, Charlottetown PEI			\$	\$	
Prince Edward Island NationalPark of Canada - Greenwich Sector District Office, 2 Palmer's Lane, Charlottetown PEI			\$	\$	
Ardgowan National Historic Site of Canada, Charlottetown, PEI			\$	\$	
Dalvay-by the Sea National Historic Site of Canada, Dalvay, PEI			\$	\$	
L.M. Montgomery's Cavendish National Historic Site of Canada, Cavendish, PEI			\$	\$	
Port-La-Joye-Fort Amherst National Historic Site of Canada			\$	\$	
Province House National Historic Site of Canada Charlottetown, PEI			\$	\$	

5P201-20-0004/A

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Historic Site of Canada

National Historic Site of Canada Charlottetown, PEI

Province House

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

Location Of Work	Value of P that Contr bid on for location s	actor will the	Year #1 Option Ceiling Prices 2022-2023		Year #2 Option Ceiling Prices 2023-2024	
	up to \$25,000	\$25,001 to \$100,000	Call-Out	Hourly Labour	Call-Out	Hourly Labour
Prince Edward Island National Park of Canada - Cavendish and Dalvay Sectors District Office, 2 Palmer's Lane, Charlottetown PEI			\$	\$	\$	\$
Prince Edward Island NationalPark of Canada - Greenwich Sector District Office, 2 Palmer's Lane, Charlottetown PEI			\$	\$	\$	\$
Ardgowan National Historic Site of Canada, Charlottetown, PEI			\$	\$	\$	\$
Dalvay-by the Sea National Historic Site of Canada, Dalvay, PEI			\$	\$	\$	\$
L.M. Montgomery's Cavendish National Historic Site of Canada, Cavendish, PEI			\$	\$	\$	\$
Port-La-Joye-Fort Amherst National			\$	\$	\$	\$

\$

\$

\$

\$

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation :

5P201-20-0004/A

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

CALL-OUT RATES FOR SERVICE AFTER REGULAR HOURS:

Call-out Rates for Service Calls between 5:01 p.m. And 7:29 a.m. Monday to Friday, on Statutory Holidays and Weekends to be added to above ceiling prices for regular hours

Contract period 1:		
Call-Out Rate \$	Hourly Labour Rate \$	
Option period year 1:		
Call-Out Rate \$	Hourly Labour Rate \$	
Option period year 2:		
Call-Out Rate \$	Hourly Labour Rate \$	
Parts and Materials		
Mark-up above the laid down cost on	Parts and Materials shall not exceed	%

The Prince Edward Island Field Unit has various small assets in PEI such as commemorative plaques, statues, etc. From time to time Parks Canada may have a requirement for similar work at these miscellaneous sites. This Supply Arrangement will also cover work in these areas. Contractors invited to submit quotes must provide pricing that is in line with the Ceiling Rates provided above for areas in close proximity to the work area outlined in those specific Statements of Work.

5P201-20-0004/A 000

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX E

SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT INFORMATION AND CALL-UP PROCEDURES

A1 General Information

1.1 Objectives

The objectives of the Supply Arrangements are:

- I. To establish an open and competitive procurement process for the provision of services;
- II. To minimize the cost of services to Canada and the Industry; and
- III. To pre-establish terms and conditions under which the services will be delivered.

1.2 Outline of the Supply Arrangement Process

A Supply Arrangement is not a contract. Supply Arrangements include a set of predetermined terms and conditions that will apply to any subsequent contract. The use of Supply Arrangements allows efficient processing of contracts for Construction Service projects because Contractors who are issued a Supply Arrangement will have agreed to all applicable terms and conditions as well as applicable specifications (see Annex "B") in advance of any contract award.

1.3 Compliance Audit

- 1.3.1 The Contractor's compliance with information provided as per Annex "F» may be subjected to verification by government audit, at any time during the period of the Supply Arrangement.
- 1.3.2 If the Contractor refuses to permit such audit or if such audit demonstrates that the facility or company no longer meets the requirements of the criteria used to evaluate the original proposal, the Supply Arrangement will be immediately suspended until such time as the Supplier demonstrates compliance with the said criteria.

1.4 Withdrawal of Authorization to use the Supply Arrangement Provisions

- 1.4.1 If, during the course of the Supply Arrangement, the Supply Arrangement Authority becomes aware that the Contractor is in violation of the terms and conditions of this Arrangement or any associated contract (e.g., either through random inspections or written complaints from Project Authority, the Supply Arrangement Authority may withdraw authorisation to use the Supply Arrangement.
- 1.4.2 Conditions, which may result in withdrawal of authorisation to use the Supply Arrangement, include:

(a) Unsatisfactory Contractor Performance

For each incident reported in writing to the Supply Arrangement Authority regarding unsatisfactory Contractor performance such as: poor quality, failure to comply with specifications/drawings, or inadequate warranty, the Contractor shall be asked to provide in writing to the Supply Arrangement Authority within seven (7) calendar days of the request, what corrective actions will be taken to correct the current situation and how the Contractor will mitigate future occurrence of the problem. Parks Canada may withdraw the Supply Arrangement with that Contractor if the Contractor does not rectify their poor performance or there is a second incident of poor performance.

(b) Non-Response to Requirements (ITT), for Not Quoting, Submitting High Prices Or

5P201-20-0004/A 000 de l'arrangem

de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client : Title - Titre :

N/A Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

Unreasonable Delivery

For each incident reported in writing by the PA/TA to the Supply Arrangement Authority regarding the Contractor not responding to Invitation to Tender (ITT) or deliberately quoting a high price in order to avoid receiving a contract, or providing unreasonable delivery dates/lead times the Supply Arrangement Authority will send a notice to the Contractor to explain what corrective measures are required. Should the Contractor fail to remedy the unacceptable bidding practices Parks Canada may withdraw the Supply Arrangement with the Contractor.

1.4.3 Withdrawal of authorisation to use the Arrangement, for whatever reason, does not remove the right of the Parks Canada to pursue other measures that may be available.

A2 How Does a Supply Arrangement Work? The Two Phase Procurement Process

2.1 Phase 1 - How Supply Arrangements will be issued

Phase 1 is the action, by Parks Canada, of soliciting offers from Contractors to provide Services. Parks Canada intends to issue Supply Arrangements (SAs) to those whose offers meet all the Mandatory Requirements and Conditions Precedent to the Issuance of the Supply Arrangements.

2.2 Phase 2 - How to Bid on a Requirement

Phase 2 is the action, by Designated Representatives, of tendering for specific projects on an as-and-when-requested basis. Designated Representatives shall only request a quote from the Contractors who have received Supply Arrangements through Phase 1 and have indicated at Annex "D" a willingness to provide services in the area of where project will commence.

The Parks Canada representative will issue a Work order or an "Invitation to Tender" (ITT) to SA Holders who must submit their tenders according to the instructions in each ITT. The tenders will be evaluated by client, according to the method stated in the ITT. The successful bidder will be awarded a contract.

Each contract awarded will incorporate by reference, all the terms and conditions set out in the Supply Arrangement.

A3 Procedures to Invitation to Tender and Contracting

3.1 Establishment of Supply Arrangement for Rotational Sourcing

Parks Canada will provide all designated users with the list of Supply Arrangement (SA) Holders. The list shall be sorted in Numerical Order, based on the individual Supply Arrangement number of the SA Holder. This list will be maintained by the Contracting Authority. It will be the responsibility of the Designated Representatives, to contact the Contracting Authority prior to the solicitation of bids. The Contracting Authority will advise the Departmental Representative which firm/firms are next on the list to receive an Invitation to Tender.

- 3.2 For all requirements up to an estimated value of \$25,000.00, (applicable taxes included) SA Holders shall be contacted using a Rotational Basis, based on the list established under 3.1. Parks Canada shall contact at least one SA Holder by issuing a bid solicitation in the form of a Work Order.
- 3.3 For all requirements with an estimated value between \$25,001.00 and \$100,000.00 (applicable taxes included)

A minimum of 3 SA Holders must be sent a ITT using a Rotational Basis, based on the list established under 3.1.

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation :

5P201-20-0004/A

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

Reguest for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX F

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO ISSUANCE OF A SUPPLY ARRANGEMENT

The certifications and information should normally be submitted with the bid, but may be provided afterwards. Canada may declare a bid non-compliant if the certifications and information are not submitted or completed when requested. Where Canada intends to reject a bid pursuant to this paragraph, the Contracting Authority will so inform the Bidder and provide the Bidder with a time frame within which to meet the requirement. Failure to comply with the request of the Contracting Authority and meet the requirement within that time period will render the bid non-compliant. Compliance with the certifications the Bidder provides to Canada is subject to verification by Canada during the bid evaluation period (prior to Supply Arrangement issuance) and after Supply Arrangement issuance. The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's compliance with the applicable certifications before issuance of a Supply Arrangement. The bid will be declared non-compliant if it is determined that any certification made by the Bidder is untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly. Any failure to comply with the certifications or to comply with the request of the Contracting Authority for additional information will also render the bid non-compliant. In order to be considered for issuance of a Supply Arrangement, the Bidder whose Bid is technically compliant, must meet the following conditions:

1. Workers Compensation

2. Bidder's Procurement Business Number:

The Bidder must have an account in good standing with the applicable provincial or territorial Workers Compensation Board. The Bidder must provide, when requested, a certificate or letter from the applicable Workers Compensation Board confirming the Bidder's good standing account.

Canadian Content Canadian Content Canadian Content Canadian Content Canadian Content Canadian Control Canadian Control Canadian C	Canadian goods and Ca eir arrangement. If the ce Arrangement Authority w within which to submit thin ement Authority and subm The Contractor certifies	ertification is not call so inform the Constant of the completed certificant the completed that a minimum call of the completed that a minimum call of the completed that a minimum call of the completed of the completed that a minimum call of the completed of the call of the completed of the call of the ca	ompleted and or sul ontractor and provid ication. Failure to co certification will rend of 80 percent of the	bmitted with le the omply with the der the total
Annex 7.8 of the <i>Supply Manu</i> 7.8) shows how Canadian corand services.				
Signature	Date			

5P201-20-0004/A

00

de l'arrangement authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

N/A

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

5. Former Public Servant

Contracts with former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts with FPS, bidders must provide the information required below.

Definitions

For the purposes of this clause, "former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the *Financial Administration Act*, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be: a. an individual;

- b. an individual who has incorporated;
- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"Lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means, a pension or annual allowance paid under the *Public Service Superannuation Act* (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c.P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the *Supplementary Retirement Benefits Act*, R.S., 1985, c.S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the *Canadian Forces Superannuation Act*, R.S., 1985, c.C-17, the *Defence Services Pension Continuation Act*, 1970, c.D-3, the *Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act*, 1970, c.R-10, and the *Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act*, R.S., 1985, c.R-11, the *Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act*, R.S., 1985, c.M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the *Canada Pension Plan Act*, R.S., 1985, c.C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension? Yes () No ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information, for all FPS in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

Solicitation No N° de l'invitation : 5P201-20-0004/A	Amd. No N° de la modif. : 000	Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot
Client Ref. No N° de réf. du client : N/A	Title – Titre : Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.	
former public servant in receipt of	a pension, will be reported oports in accordance with Conf	I Bidder's status, with respect to being a n departmental websites as part of the racting Policy Notice: 2012-2 and the
Work Force Reduction Program	1	
Is the Bidder a FPS who received program? Yes () No ()	a lump sum payment pursua	ant to the terms of a work force reduction
If so, the Bidder must provide the a. name of former public servant;	following information:	
b. conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;		
c. date of termination of employment	ent;	
d. amount of lump sum payment;		
e. rate of pay on which lump sum	payment is based;	
f. period of lump sum payment inc	cluding start date, end date ar	nd number of weeks;
g. number and amount (profession reduction program.	nal fees) of other contracts so	ubject to the restrictions of a work force
For all contracts awarded during to a FPS who received a lump sur Harmonized Sales Tax.		l, the total amount of fees that may be paiding the Goods and Services Tax or
By submitting a bid, the Bidder to the above requirements is ac		on submitted by the Bidder in response
Signature D	Date	

5P201-20-0004/A

00 de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

d'approvisionnement Sébastien Thiboutot

Contact Information

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Parks Canada Posnonsible Authority/Project

N/A

Title - Titre:
Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX G

ATTESTATION AND PROOF OF COMPLIANCE WITH OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY (OHS)

The following form must be completed and signed prior to commencing work on Parks Canada Sites.

Submission of this completed form, satisfactory to Parks Canada, is a condition of gaining access to the work place.

Parks Canada recognizes that federal OHS legislation places certain specific responsibilities upon Parks Canada as owner of the work place. In order to meet those responsibilities, Parks Canada is implementing a contractor safety regime that will ensure that roles and responsibilities assigned under Part II of the Canada Labour Code and the Canada Occupational Health and Safety Regulations are implemented and observed when involving contractor(s) to undertake works in Parks Canada work places.

Lead	Address	Contact information
Project Manager/Contracting Authority		
Prime Contractor		
Subcontractor(s) (add additional fields as required)		
Location of Work		
General Description of Work to be Completed		

Mark "Yes" where applicable.

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation : Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

5P201-20-0004/A

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

Name	Signature	Date
	(contractor), certify that I have loyees and all sub-contractors will comply with the requirem and conditions of the contract.	read, understood and attest that my ents set out in this document and
	The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will ensure that it respect of any emergency procedures applicable to the site	
	Where a contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will be storing substances in the work place, it will place warning signs at the presence of the substances and any precautions to be hazard of injury or death.	access points warning persons of
	The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) has inspected the assessment and has put in place a health and safety plan a accordingly, prior to the commencement of the work.	
	The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will ensure that it health and safety of Parks Canada employees.	s activities do not endanger the
	The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will ensure that it use all prescribed safety materials, equipment, devices and	
	The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will provide all prequipment, devices and clothing.	escribed safety materials,
	The contractor and/or its subcontractor(s) will comply with a legislation and Parks Canada's policies and procedures, resafety.	
	A meeting has been held to discuss hazards and access to foreseeable hazards have been identified to the contractor	

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation :

5P201-20-0004/A

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière

d'approvisionnement : Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

NI/A

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services -

Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

ANNEX H

LIST OF NAMES FOR INTEGRITY VERIFICATION FORM

Requirements

Section 17 of the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (the Policy) requires suppliers, regardless of their status under the Policy, to submit a list of names when participating in a procurement process. The required list differs depending on the bidder or offeror's organizational structure:

- Suppliers including those bidding as joint ventures, whether incorporated or not, must provide a complete list of the names of all current directors.
- Privately owned corporations must provide a list of the owners' names.
- Suppliers bidding as sole proprietors, including sole proprietors bidding as joint ventures, whether incorporated or not, must provide a complete list of the names of all owners.
- Suppliers that are a partnership do not need to provide a list of names.

Suppliers may use this form to provide the required list of names with their bid or offer submission. Failure to submit this information with a bid or offer, where required, will render a bid or offer non-responsive, or the supplier otherwise disqualified for award of a contract or real property agreement. Please refer to Information Bulletin: Required information to submit a bid or offer for additional details.

Supplier Information

Supplier's Legal Name:				
Organizational Structure:	() Corporate Entity() Privately Owned Corporation() Sole Proprietor() Partnership			
Supplier's Legal Address:				
City:	Province / Territory:	Postal Code / ZIP Code:		
Supplier's Procurement Business Number (optional):				

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation :

5P201-20-0004/A

Amd. No. - N° de la modif. :

Supply Arrangement Authority - Responsable de l'arrangement en matière d'approvisionnement :

Sébastien Thiboutot

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client :

Title - Titre :

Request for Supply Arrangements General Contractor and Renovation Services - Prince Edward Island Field Unit.

List of Names

Name	Title	
Declaration		
, (name), (position), o		
(supplier's name), declare that the information provided in this Form is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that failing to provide the list of names will render a bid or offer non-responsive, or I will be otherwise disqualified for award of a contract or real property agreement. I am aware that during the bid or offer evaluation stage, I must, within 10 working days, inform the contracting authority in writing of any changes affecting the list of names submitted. I am also aware that after contract award I must inform the Registrar of Ineligibility and Suspension within 10 working days of any changes to the list of names submitted.		
Signature	Date	
Please include with your bid or offer.		